Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No __//0 s. 2019
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To: Assistant School Division Superintendent

. . . RBEFED
Chief Education Supervisor 8% DATE B 2 E)
Education Public Supervisor PV -
Public School District Supervisor A 50/4

Public Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary School Heads
SBFP Coordinators
All other concerned.
From: Office of the School Division Superintendent
Subject: Consolidated Nutritional Status Report (End line 2018-2019)

Date: March 12,2019

1. In line with the assessment of Nutritional Status of all learners (k-12) you:
required to submit the Endline Nutritional Status ‘keport (soft copy ang
Medical Umt on or before March 20,2019, P

2. Please use the WHO/Body Mass index software and new nutntlona}

3 The use of beam bala.nce welghmg scale/Detecto and rmcrotmse stature meter is desired.

4, For your mformatlon and 1mmed1ate comphance

Dr. Lorn®/G. Bhigayong, CESO VI

Schools DiviSion Superi%digf\:}lt
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